
 
 
Progress on Yearplan 
On the way to establish collaboration with the MES.  
 
Past Events, Projects, & Activities  
During the week before Reading week, I met with MES president Alexis to discuss areas 
of possible collaboration and the process it would take. Some of the ideas are in-person 
student engagement campaign, official observer seat on the MES council and resource 
sharing for events. Currently I am drafting a formal proposal which will be submitted to 
the MES council for discussion.  
 
Upcoming Events, Projects, & Activities  
Meet your rep campaign both in-person and on social media 
Finalizing the MES x MSU collab  
 
Outreach & Promotions 
Currently only regular posting of SRA agenda and meeting minutes. We are starting to 
repost interesting MES contents as well.  
 
Successes 
(soon to be) First successful MSU x MES collaboration ever ???  
 
Current Challenges  
We only have three members in the caucus. Hoping to have more people joining us in 
the By-election!  
 
 
Best, 
 
Jialiang (Kevin) Hu 
SRA Engineering Caucus Leader 
McMaster Students Union 
sraeng@msu.mcmaster.ca  
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REPORT 
From the office of the… 

Engineering Caucus 

TO: Members of the Student Representative Assembly 
FROM: Jialiang (Kevin) Hu, SRA Engineering Caucus Leader 
SUBJECT: SRA 24I Report 
DATE: October 17, 2024 
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